
COMMUNICATIONS" 

October 15,2007 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

Ms. Debra A. Howland 
Executive Director 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 0330 1-2429 

R Edward Price 
Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 
(585) 530-2841 
tprice@o~unications.corn 

Re: Verizon New England Inc. and FairPoint Communications, Inc. 
Docket No. DT 07-011 

Dear Ms. Howland: 

In accordance with General Counsel Donald M. Kreis's letter dated October 10,2007 
in the above-referenced matter, One Communications hereby provides information regarding 
the number of participants at the upcoming hearing and the time needed for cross- 
examination of witnesses. 

One Communications anticipates that one person will attend the hearings on its behalf 
on any given day. One Communications anticipates needing the following amounts of time 
for cross-examination: 

Witness 
Leach 
W. King 
Balhoff 
Smith 
Barber 
Brevitz 
Antonuk 
Vickroy 
Nixon 
Skrivan 
HagaIKurtze 

Party 
Fairpoint 
Fairpoint 
Fairpoint 
Verizon 
Labor 
OCA 
Staff 
Staff 
Fairpoint 
Fairpoint 
Fairpoint 
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Time 
5 minutes 
5 minutes 
5 minutes 
30 minutes 
None 
None 
None 
None 
15 minutes 
30 minutes 
30 minutes 
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In the event you have questions concerning this matter, please contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

R. Edward Price 

cc: Service List (by email) 


